
AGENDA

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL, IECHYD A LLES

 DYDD LLUN, 10 MEHEFIN 2019, 2.00 PM

YSTAFELLOEDD PWYLLGOR A/B - CANOLFAN DDINESIG 
CASTELL-NEDD

Rhan 1

1. Derbyn unrhyw ddatganiadau o fuddiant gan aelodau  

2. Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol  (Tudalennau 5 - 10)

3. Blaenraglen Waith 2019-20  (Tudalennau 11 - 12)

Craffu ar faterion gwybodaeth a monitro a adroddir gan

4. Derbyn cyflwyniad gan Fwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Fae Abertawe  

5. Dewis eitemau priodol o agenda cyn craffu Bwrdd y Cabinet 
(Adroddiadau Bwrdd y Cabinet yn amgaeedig ar gyfer yr aelodau 
craffu)  

6. Unrhyw eitemau brys (boed yn gyhoeddus neu wedi’u heithrio) yn 
ôl disgresiwn y Cadeirydd yn unol ag Adran 100B (4) (b) Deddf 
Llywodraeth Leol 1972.  

7. Mynediad i gyfarfodydd i benderfynu a ddylid gwahardd y cyhoedd 
o'r eitem ganlynol yn unol ag Is-adran 100a(4) a (5) Deddf 
Llywodraeth Leol 1972 a'r paragraffau eithriedig perthnasol o Ran 4 
Atodlen 12a y Ddeddf uchod.  

Rhan 2

8. Dewis eitemau preifat priodol o agenda cyn craffu Bwrdd y Cabinet 



(Adroddiadau Bwrdd y Cabinet yn amgaeedig ar gyfer yr aelodau 
craffu).  

S.Phillips
Chief Executive

Civic Centre
Port Talbot Dydd Mawrth, 4 Mehefin 2019

Committee Membership: 

Chairperson: L.M.Purcell

Vice 
Chairperson:

C.Galsworthy

Councillors: A.P.H.Davies, O.S.Davies, J.Miller, S.Paddison, 
S.H.Reynolds, D.Whitelock, A.N.Woolcock, 
C.Edwards, C.Williams, H.C.Clarke a/ac 
N.J.E.Davies

Notes: 

 (1)  If Committee Members or non-Committee Members wish to have 
relevant items put on the agenda for future meetings, then please 
notify the Chief Executive/Chair eight days before the meeting.

(2) If non-Committee Members wish to attend for an item of interest, then 
prior notification needs to be given (by 12.00 noon on the day before 
the meeting).  Non-Committee Members may speak but not vote, or 
move or second any motion.

(3) For pre scrutiny arrangements, the Chair will normally recommend 
forthcoming executive items for discussion/challenge.  It is also open 
to Committee Members to request items to be raised - though 
Members are asked to be selective here in regard to important 
issues.



(4) The relevant Cabinet Board Members will also be invited to be 
present at the meeting for Scrutiny/ Consultation purposes.

(5) Would the Scrutiny Committee Members please bring the Cabinet 
Board papers with them to the meeting.



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



- 1 -

20519

SOCIAL CARE HEALTH AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

(Committee Rooms A/B - Neath Civic Centre)

Members Present: 2 May 2019

Chairperson: Councillor L.M.Purcell

Councillors: H.C.Clarke, A.P.H.Davies, S.Paddison, 
S.H.Reynolds and C.Edwards

Officers In 
Attendance

A.Jarrett, A.Thomas, K.Warren, A.Bradshaw, 
S Bradshaw, G.Hargest, A Potts, N.Jones and 
J.Woodman-Ralph 

Cabinet Invitees: Councillors A.R.Lockyer and P.D.Richards

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The following Member made declarations of interest at the 
commencement of the meeting.

Councillor S.Reynolds Re: Report of the Head of Children 
and Young People Services re: 
Neath Port Talbot’s Plan  for 
Children and Young People 
Services 2019 – 2022 as she is a 
trustee of Canolfan Maerdy.

Councillor S. Reynolds Re: Report of the Head of Adult 
Services re:Neath Port Talbot’s Plan 
for Adult Services 2019 – 2022 as 
she is a trustee of Canolfan Maerdy.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

That the minutes of the previous meeting held on the 4 April 2019 be 
approved.

Tudalen5

Eitem yr Agenda2



- 2 -

20519

3. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2018/19

The Committee noted the Forward Work Programme for 2018/19.

4. YOUTH OFFENDING SERVICE AND ACTION PLAN REPORT

Members received a briefing on the Youth Offending Service post 
inspection action plan which was requested by Social Services, 
Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee at the last meeting.

It was explained that HM Inspectors had agreed that the regional 
action plan to mitigate the issues identified in the inspection would 
now form individual local plans for each Council who were previously 
part of the Western Bay Youth Justice and Early Intervention Service.

Members were pleased that Hertfordshire and Carmarthenshire 
County Councils had been assisting with the improvement plan for 
the Youth Offending Service as they had previously been in a similar 
position.

Reassurance was given that the Head of Participation was a member 
of the newly formed youth offending management board to ensure 
that schools were contributing to the action plan and that information 
was shared.

Concern was expressed at the lack of participation by Swansea Bay 
University Health Board in the Western Bay Management Board as 
identified in the inspection report.  Members received reassurance 
that Swansea Bay University Health Board had given a commitment 
to be involved in the future and had received instructions from Welsh 
Government confirming their involvement in the Neath Port Talbot 
Youth Offending Management Board.  In addition, regular update 
reports would be submitted to the Social Care, Health and Wellbeing 
Scrutiny Committee which would include the lists of attendees at the 
management board meetings.  Update reports would be submitted to 
Committee on a quarterly basis for Members’ consideration.

Members noted the report, subject to the update reports being 
submitted on a quarterly basis.
 

Tudalen6



- 3 -

20519

5. REPORT ON THE ROTA VISITS FEEDBACK

The Committee received an overview of the Lay Assessor (Elected 
Members) visits to residential and nursing care homes in Neath Port 
Talbot County Borough Council, as detailed in the circulated report.

Discussion took place on previous rota visits and the need for the lay 
assessors (Elected Members) to receive feedback on issues raised 
during those visits.  Officers explained that all issues raised were 
actioned but in future feedback would be given to the lay assessors 
on the outcome of the concerns raised.

Concern was expressed at the proposal to reduce the number of rota 
visits undertaken by lay assessors (Elected Members) and Members 
asked what the reason was for the reduction in these visits.  It was 
explained that due to the delay in commencing the visits and the 
number of statutory inspections that were taking place, the timescale 
for the visits had reduced from 20 to 10 per year.  

Members identified the need to ensure consistency takes place with 
the rota visits, and asked that the same lay assessor (Elected 
Member) visits the same residential home/nursing home as 
previously.

Members approved the recommendation that the Lay Assessor care 
home visit programme from 2019 and onwards would consist of 10 
visits per year to residential and nursing care homes within Neath 
Port Talbot County Borough Council.

6. PRE-SCRUTINY

The Committee scrutinised the following matters:

Neath Port Talbot’s Plan for Children and Young People Services 
2019 – 2022

Members received an update on the outcome of the public 
consultation on Neath Port Talbot’s Plan for Children and Young 
People Services 2019 – 2022 as detailed in the circulated report.

Members were pleased that work was on-going in regard to 
developing the easy read version of the plan as currently it seemed to 
be a shorten version of the plan rather than a user friendly version.

Tudalen7



- 4 -

20519

It was also highlighted that during the consultation it was recognised 
that in future more time needed to be set aside for consultation with 
service users.

The committee also asked Officers to highlight the difficulty being 
experienced in accessing the consultation on the Neath Port Talbot 
website and the need to raise with the relevant section.

Members were pleased in the way that Social Services, Health and 
Housing worked with the third sector especially in the current 
economic climate with limited resources available.

Following scrutiny, the Committee was supportive of the proposals to 
be considered by the Cabinet Board.

Neath Port Talbot’s Plan for Adult Social Care 2019 – 2022

Members received an update on the outcome of the public 
consultation on the Neath Port Talbot’s Plan for Adult Social Care 
2019 – 2022, as detailed in the circulated report.

Similar, to the previous item the easy read version needed to be user 
friendly rather than a shorten version of the plan.

Discussion took place on the Equality Impact Assessment (EIAs) and 
what the criteria was for selecting the protected characteristics 
contained within the assessment.   It was explained that the 
assessment was based on officer judgement but that Officers would 
take into account the discussion this afternoon when doing EIAs in 
future.  In addition, officers would consider whether a working group 
could be established to look at EIA’s.

The Committee asked that consideration be given to ensuring that 
people who were unable to read were able to access alternative 
methods of communication or assistance from one of the voluntary 
organisations to ensure everyone had an opportunity to contribute to 
the consultation process.

Following scrutiny, the Committee was supportive of the proposals 
being considered by Cabinet Board.

Tudalen8



- 5 -

20519

Access to Meetings

RESOLVED: That pursuant to Section 100A (4) and (5) of the 
Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded for the following items of business 
which involved the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph 14 of Part 4 
of Schedule 12A to the above Act.

PRE-SCRUTINY

The Committee scrutinised the following private Cabinet Board item:

Private Cabinet Board Proposals

Hillside – The Regulated Service (Service Providers and Responsible 
Individuals) (Wales) Regulations 2017

The Committee received an overview of the Regulated Service 
(Wales) Regulations 2017, as detailed in the circulated report.  The 
regulations required a monthly visit to Hillside Secure Centre by a 
member of staff who was not directly concerned with the conduct of 
the Secure Children’s Home.

Following scrutiny, the report was noted. 
TRAILER_SECTION>

CHAIRPERSON

Tudalen9



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Version 4 – amended 050918 Officer Responsible: Naidine Jones

Provisional
Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee 

Forward Work Programme 2019/20

Date of Meeting Agenda Item Officer

10 June 2019 ABMU Tracy Myhill

25 July 2019

5 September 2019 Youth Offending Service Andrew Jarrett

T
udalen11

E
item

 yr A
genda3



Version 4 – amended 050918 Officer Responsible: Naidine Jones

To be built in:

 Monitoring of Direct Payments 
 Valleys Action Plan 
 Income Generation/Budget Monitoring
 Community Transport Element of Asset Based Approach 
 Learning Disability Service and Mental Health Service Strategic Business Plan Monitoring
 Inequality of Health Provision in Valley Communities
 Autism

T
udalen12


	Agenda
	2 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol
	3 Blaenraglen Waith 2019-20

